
 

 
 

 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER DECISION 
MEETING  

 
 
 

THURSDAY 22 MARCH 2007 
4.00 PM  

 
COMMITTEE AGENDA 

 
COMMITTEE ROOM 3        

HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP     

 
Leader  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 
Legal and Governance Services Department 

 
 
 
 

Contact:  Daksha Ghelani, Senior Democratic Services Officer 
Tel:  020 8424 1881  daksha.ghelani@harrow.gov.uk 

 
 



 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER DECISION MEETING  

 
THURSDAY 22 MARCH 2007 

 
 

 
  AGENDA - PART I   

 
  PROCEDURAL   

 
1. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee, Sub Committee, Panel or Forum; 
(b) all other Members present in any part of the room or chamber. 
 

2. Minutes:  (Pages 1 - 2)  
 That the meeting held on 30 November 2006, having been circulated, be 

taken as read and signed as a correct record. 
 

3. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors 

under the provisions of Executive Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4D of the 
Constitution). 
 

4. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) under the provisions of Executive Procedure 

Rule 16 (Part 4D of the Constitution). 
  
(Note:  Paragraph 16 of the Executive Procedure Rules stipulates that 
questions will be asked in the order notice of them was received and that 
there be a time limit of 15 minutes). 
 

5. Matters referred to the Executive Member (if any):    
 In accordance with the provisions contained in Overview and Scrutiny 

Procedure Rule 23 (Part 4F of the Constitution). 
 

 6. Reports from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee or Sub-Committees 
(if any):   

 
  PEOPLE FIRST   

 
7. Consultation on possible changes to Adult Community Care Services:  

(Pages 3 - 18) 
 

 Report of the Director of Adult and Community Care Services. 
 

8. Any Other Urgent Business:    
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

 
  AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 
  Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985:  In accordance with 

the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this meeting is being 



called with less than 5 clear working days’ notice by virtue of the special 
circumstances and ground for urgency stated below:- 
 
Special Circumstances/Ground for Urgency: Under Access to Information 
Procedure Rule 5.2, where a meeting is convened at shorter notice than set 
out in Rule 4, copies of the agenda and reports shall be open to inspection 
from the time the meeting is convened.  
 
To respond to concerns expressed by a senior Councillor and to allow the 
planned consultation to proceed within timescale for report back to July 2007 
Cabinet.  Any delay would result in reporting to September 2007 Cabinet with 
the consequent financial impacts. 
 
 

   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



  VOL. 6  PHDM 3  

PORTFOLIO HOLDER DECISION MEETING  30 NOVEMBER 2006 

Councillors: * Chris Mote 

* Denotes Member present 

PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL 

PART II - MINUTES 

8. Declarations of Interest:

RESOLVED:  To note that no interests were declared in relation to the business to be 
transacted at this meeting. 

9. Minutes:

RESOLVED:  That the minutes of the meeting held on 25 July 2006 be taken as read 
and signed as a correct record. 

10. Petitions:

RESOLVED:  To note that no petitions were received under the provisions of Executive 
Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4D of the Council’s Constitution). 

11. Public Questions:

RESOLVED:  To note that no public questions were put at the meeting under the 
provisions of Executive Procedure Rule 16 (Part 4D of the Council’s Constitution). 

12. Matters referred to the Executive Member (if any):

RESOLVED:  To note that no matters had been referred to the Executive Member for 
reconsideration in accordance with the provisions contained in the Overview and 
Scrutiny Procedure Rule 22 (Part 4F of the Council’s Constitution). 

13. Reports from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee or Sub-Committees:

RESOLVED:  To note that no reports had been received. 

14. Key Decision - Building Schools for the Future - One School Pathfinder:
It was noted that the meeting had been convened at short notice for the reasons set 
out in the agenda. 

The Leader considered the report of the Director of Strategic Services (People First), 
together with the report considered by a cross-party Member Panel on 27 November 
2006, which related to Harrow’s One-School Pathfinder project, and involved the taking 
of an urgent key decision. 

The reports referred to the invitation from the Department of Education and Skills 
(DfES) to participate in the second phase of the Government’s Building Schools for the 
Future One-School Pathfinder (OSP).  An application and selection process had been 
undertaken to determine which of Harrow’s schools should be selected for the 
Pathfinder project.  It was noted that the Member Panel had unanimously 
recommended that Whitmore High School be selected for the Pathfinder project.  

The Leader noted that there was a requirement from the DfES for a detailed proposal 
in relation to the school selected by Harrow to be submitted by 30 November 2006.  
The meeting was informed that, in accordance with paragraph 16 – Special Urgency - 
of the Access to Information Procedure Rules of the Council’s Constitution, the 
agreement of the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee that the taking of 
the decision could not be reasonably deferred until Cabinet on 14 December 2006 had 
been obtained.  She had also agreed that the decision in relation to this matter was 
urgent and as a result would not be subject to the call-in procedure. 

RESOLVED:  That Whitmore High School be selected for Harrow’s One-School 
Pathfinder project. 

Agenda Item 2
Pages 1 to 2

1



PHDM 4  VOL. 6  

Reason for Decision:  In order to advise the DfES of Harrow’s selection of Whitmore 
High School for Harrow’s One-School Pathfinder project, in accordance with their 
deadline of 30 November 2006. 

(Note:  The meeting having commenced at 1.03 pm, closed at 1.05 pm) 

(Signed)  COUNCILLOR CHRIS MOTE 

2



 

 
 

Ref: PHD 081/06 

 
 
 

 
Subject: 
 

 
Consultation on possible changes to Adult Community 
Care Services  

Responsible Officer: 
 

Penny Furness-Smith, Director of Adult & Community 
Care Services  

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Cllr Mote: Leader of the Council  

Key Decision:  
 

Yes 

Urgent/Non Urgent: 
 

Urgent 

Power to be exercised: 
 

Para 3 Appendix 4d of the Executive Procedure Rules  

Exempt: 
 

No 

Enclosures: 
 

Report to Cabinet dated 15th March 2007 with 2 
Appendices 

 
 

SECTION 1 – SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
  

   RECOMMENDATIONS:  
  
  To determine whether to amend the decision of Cabinet on 15th March to consult on 

two options.   
   In the event that the decision is varied, to instruct officers to consult only on the option: 
   “To meet only ‘critical band’ assessed needs and to stop paying for any assessed 

needs at ‘substantial band’ or below.”    

   REASON:   

   To respond to concerns expressed by a senior Councillor and to allow the planned  
consultation to proceed. 

 
 

Agenda Item 7
Pages 3 to 18

3



 
 

SECTION 2 – REPORT 
 
Background 
Cabinet on March 15th 2007 agreed a series of recommendations in relation to the planned 
consultation on Community Care Services – copy attached. 
 
Subsequent to the meeting a Senior Councillor expressed concern about consulting the public on 
the option of leaving the access criteria as they are, given that it was very unlikely that this option 
would be adopted.  He noted that other authorities who were/had undergone a similar exercise 
had consulted only on the proposed change.  They had not given consultees the ‘status quo’ 
option.  
 
Issue 
The decision to consult on leaving things as they are was based on feedback from the pre-
consultation scoping exercise done with stakeholders as set out in the Cabinet report.  Consultees 
were clear that they wanted this included (see appendix 2 page 2).  While their views are not 
binding, the Council may be criticised for engaging them in scoping out how the consultation 
should look, and then not reflecting their views. 
 
There is no explicit legal or professional requirement to consult on the status quo option, but 
failure to do so, given the stakeholder response, may form part of any challenge or complaint 
should Cabinet decide to vary the access criteria in the Summer.  
 
Timescale 
In order that Cabinet can consider the results of the planned consultation in July, the consultation 
document needs to be with the printers by Thursday 22nd March.  This can of course be slipped, 
but it will delay consideration by Cabinet, which may have budgetary implications. 
 
Governance 
Cabinet made a decision on 15th March, which has now been made public.  There is nothing in the 
Constitution to prevent Cabinet reconsidering its decision, and agreeing to vary 1 element of it.  
Given that the matter is considered urgent, the Leader can take such a decision on behalf of 
Cabinet.  Before doing so he should determine whether the importance of the matter warrants the 
calling of a special meeting of the Executive, and he should consult the relevant Portfolio Holder, 
here Cllr Eric Silver.   Taking the decision is conditional upon the Chairman of the Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee waiving call in and agreeing that the decision can be taken as it is not on the 
forward plan.   
 
Decision Required 
The Leader is asked to indicate whether he wishes to effect a variation of the Cabinet decision on 
15th March. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 4



 
 
 
 
SECTION 3 - STATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCE 

 
  

Chief Financial Officer  
 
Signature………………………………………..
 
Name (print)…Myfanwy 
Barrett………………………………… 

 
Date 22nd March 2007 

  
Monitoring Officer  
 
Signature..……………………………………… 
 
Name (print)…Hugh Peart 
 

 
Date 22nd March 2007 

 
SECTION 4 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Contact:  Mark Gillett 
Group Manger Plus – Commissioning, Strategic Planning and Health Integration 
Mark.gillett@harrow.gov.uk 
020 8424 1911 
 
Background Papers:   
 
None 

 
 
Signature: 
 

 
………………………………………………………………………… 

Position      Director of Adult Community Care Services  
 

 
Name (print) 

 
Penny Furness-Smith 
 

Date: 
 

22nd March 2007  

 
FOR PORTFOLIO HOLDER/LEADER 

 

5



* I do agree to the decision proposed 
 
* I do not agree to the decision proposed 
 
* Please delete as appropriate 
 
Notification of personal interests (if any): 
 
 
 
(Note: if you have a prejudicial interest you should not take this decision) 
 
Additional comments made by and/or options considered by the Portfolio Holder 
 
 
 

 
 
Signature: 

 
………………………………………………………………………… 

 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 
Date: 
 

 

 

6



 
Meeting: 

 
Cabinet 

Date: 
 

15 March 2007  

Subject: 
 

Consultation on proposed changes to Adult 
Community Care Services – Spring 2007  

Key Decision: (Executive-
side only) 

Yes 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Penny Furness-Smith, Director of Adult Community 
Care Services 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Cllr Silver – Adult Community Care Services and 
Issues Facing People with Special Needs  

Exempt: 
 

No 

Enclosures: 
 

Appendix 1 – List of groups invited to pre-
consultation event. 
Appendix 2 – Notes of pre-consultation event held 
on 12 February 2007  

 
SECTION 1 – SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
Summary 
 
This report sets out the views expressed by invited stakeholders who participated 
in a formative process prior to commencing a formal consultation. It also asks 
Cabinet to confirm the options on which it wishes to consult. 
 
Recommendations 
 
Cabinet is requested to: 

1. Confirm the options on which they wish to consult, as set out in sections 
2.2 and 2.3 of this report. 

2. Delegate authority to the Portfolio Holder for Adult Community Care 
Services and Issues Facing People with Special Needs to approve the 
final consultation document. 

 
Reason  (for urgency) 

 
To enable the 12 week formal consultation to commence by 26 March. 

7



SECTION 2 - REPORT 
 

1. Background 
 

1.1. At its meeting on 14 August 2006 Cabinet considered the report of the 
Director of  Financial and Business Strategy on the Revenue Budget 
2007-08 to  2009-10.  

 
1.2. It was resolved that: ‘In addition to the general consultation with 

stakeholders, officers be instructed to commence specific consultation on 
the following proposals, as detailed in the report of the Director of 
Financial and Business Strategy 

1.2.1. Access to Care Eligibility Criteria 
1.2.2. Day Care Charging’ 
  

2. Recommended Options for Consideration by Cabinet 
 
2.1. Stakeholders attending the pre-consultation event held on 12 February 

put forward a number of proposals for inclusion in the formal consultation 
document. Each of these suggestions are identified in Appendix 2 and 
have been considered and annotated accordingly. Members are asked to 
review these suggestions and consider whether the formal consultation 
process should contain the options set out at 2.2 and 2.3 below. 

 
2.2. Proposed changes to the Eligibility Criteria under Fair Access to Care 

Services: 
Option 1: To continue the existing policy to meet assessed needs at both 
‘substantial and critical bands’  
Option 2: To meet only ‘critical band’ assessed needs and to stop paying 
for any assessed needs at ‘substantial band’ or below. 

 
2.3. Proposed introduction of charges for attendance at Day Centres: 

Option 1: To continue the existing policy of not charging for attendance 
at a day centre.  
Option 2: To introduce a charge for attendance at a day centre and to set 
this charge at either 

a) £6 per day (£3 per half-day) or 
b) £12 per day (£6 per half-day) or 
c) £20 per day (£10 per half-day) 

 
3. Resources, costs and  risks associated with the proposals 

 
3.1. None at this stage 
 

4. Staffing/Workforce Considerations 
 
4.1. None at this stage. 
 

8



5. Consultation 
 
5.1. The Cabinet Code of Practice on Consultation suggests that it is good 

practice to undertake informal consultation with stakeholders to allow their 
engagement while proposals are still at the formative stage. It is felt that 
this leads to a more informed consultation exercise and ensures that 
stakeholders are engaged early and have a better understanding of the 
proposals. 

 
5.2. 42 key stakeholders (Appendix 1) were identified and invited to a pre-

consultation event held on 12 February.  
 

5.3. A total of 27 individuals representing 17 organisations attended the event. 
A summary of the contributions and views expressed by participants is 
attached at Appendix 2. 

 
6. Equalities Impact 

 
6.1. Impact assessments on the proposed changes will be undertaken during 

the consultation process and reported back to Cabinet with the outcome 
of the formal consultation. 

 
7. Key Performance Indicators 

 
7.1. None at this stage. 

 
8. Section 17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Considerations 

 
8.1. None at this stage 

 
SECTION 3 - STATUTORY OFFICER CLEARANCE 

 
   

Chief Finance Officer  Name:  Donna Edwards 
    

Date:   28 February 2007 
   

Monitoring Officer  Name:  Helen White 
   

Date:  26 February 2007 
 
 

SECTION 4 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Contact:   
 

Mark Gillett  
Group Manager Plus – Commissioning, Strategic Planning and Health Integration 
mark.gillett@harrow.gov.uk 
020 8424 1911 

 

9



 
Background Papers:   
 
1. Harrow Code of Practice on Consultation 
 
2. Cabinet Office (Better Regulation Executive) – Code of Practice on 

Consultation 
 
 
IF APPROPRIATE, does the report include the following considerations?  
 
 
1. Consultation  YES 
2. Corporate Priorities  YES  
3. Manifesto Pledge Reference Number 1 
 

10



Appendix 1 
 

List of Groups invited to pre-consultation event 
 
Age Concern 
Advocacy Voice 
Brahmin Society North London (BSNL) 
Carers Reference Group 
Carer’s Support Harrow 
Citizen’s Advice Bureau 
Community Link-Up 
Confederation of Indian Organisations 
Harrow African- Caribbean Association 
Harrow Association for the Blind 
Harrow Association for the Disabled 
Harrow Association of Somali Voluntary Organisations 
Harrow Association of Voluntary Services 
Harrow Community Transport 
Harrow Consortium  
Harrow Council for Race Equality 
Harrow Crossroads  
Harrow Elderly Group 
Harrow & Hillingdon Alzheimers Society 
Harrow Kuwaiti Community Association 
Harrow Partnership with Older People (POP) 
Harrow Pensioners’ Action Association 
Harrow Shopmobility 
Harrow Talking Newspaper for the Blind 
Harrow Tamil Association 
Harrow Women’s Aid 
Hindu Council Harrow  
Horn Community Development Association 
Indian Association of Harrow  
Loud & Clear 
MENCAP 
Mind in Harrow  
Pakistani Welfare Association 
Partnership Boards user and carer reps 
Rastafarian Community 
Samaritans of Harrow 
Sikh Cultural & Welfare Society of Harrow 
Sri Lanka Islamic (UK) Association 
Sangat Centre 
Sikh Women's Association  
The Association of Senior Muslim Citizens 
The Disability Foundation (based at RNOH) 
 

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

P
ag

e 
1 

A
du

lt 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ar

e 
Sp

rin
g 

20
07

 P
re

-C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Ev
en

t 1
2 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

7 
 

 
N

ot
es

 o
f M

ee
tin

g 
 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 

 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

N
um

be
r a

tte
nd

in
g 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
N

um
be

r A
tte

nd
in

g 
C

ar
er

s 
S

up
po

rt 
H

ar
ro

w
 

2 
H

ar
ro

w
 M

en
ca

p 
2 

C
iti

ze
n’

s 
A

dv
ic

e 
B

ur
ea

u 
1 

H
ar

ro
w

 O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

 
1 

C
ro

ss
ro

ad
s 

1 
H

ar
ro

w
 R

et
hi

nk
 

4 
E

llio
tt 

H
al

l M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

tre
 

C
ar

er
s 

G
ro

up
 

1 
H

ar
ro

w
 U

se
r G

ro
up

 
4 

H
C

R
E

 
1 

H
ar

ro
w

 U
se

r G
ro

up
/M

IN
D

 in
 

H
ar

ro
w

 
2 

H
ar

ro
w

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 

D
is

ab
le

d 
P

eo
pl

e 
1 

Lo
ud

 a
nd

 C
le

ar
 

1 

H
ar

ro
w

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 S

om
al

i 
V

ol
un

ta
ry

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 

1 
M

id
dl

es
ex

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

fo
r t

he
 

Bl
in

d 
1 

H
ar

ro
w

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
D

is
ab

ilit
y 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
2 

S
om

al
i C

ul
tu

ra
l a

nd
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

1 

H
ar

ro
w

 M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

 
1 

 
 

 
 

To
ta

l 
27

 
 A

po
lo

gi
es

 re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 A
ge

 C
on

ce
rn

, w
ho

 h
ad

 a
tte

nd
ed

 a
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

br
ie

fin
g 

of
fe

re
d 

to
 a

dv
oc

ac
y 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
 

 
H

C
R

E
 a

ls
o 

w
ro

te
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 c
om

m
en

ts
. I

 a
tte

nd
ee

 h
as

 a
ls

o 
em

ai
le

d 
fu

rth
er

 c
om

m
en

ts
. 

 In
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

:  
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

rs
 2

; O
ffi

ce
rs

 7
 

 N
O

TE
: A

tte
nd

ee
s 

w
er

e 
of

te
n 

in
vo

lv
ed

 w
ith

/re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 g

ro
up

.  
42

 g
ro

up
s 

w
er

e 
in

vi
te

d 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ca
re

r/u
se

r 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 fr
om

 H
ar

ro
w

’s
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

s.

13



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

P
ag

e 
2 

O
pt

io
ns

 w
hi

ch
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
 

 Pr
op

os
ed

 C
ha

ng
es

 to
 w

ho
 q

ua
lif

ie
s 

fo
r (

‘a
cc

es
se

s’
) s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 (F

A
C

S)
 

 P
ro

po
se

d 
O

pt
io

n 
N

ot
es

 
C

om
m

en
ts

/re
sp

on
se

/im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
To

 m
ee

t o
nl

y 
‘c

rit
ic

al
 b

an
d’

 a
ss

es
se

d 
ne

ed
s.

 
Th

is
 w

as
 th

e 
op

tio
n 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 in

 th
e 

Bu
dg

et
 

re
po

rt 
to

 C
ab

in
et

 o
n 

14
 

D
ec

 2
00

6 
an

d 
pu

t f
or

w
ar

d 
by

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 ta

sk
 g

ro
up

s 

M
em

be
rs

 a
re

 a
sk

ed
 to

 a
gr

ee
 th

at
 th

is
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 

op
tio

ns
 p

ut
 fo

rw
ar

d 
in

 th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

do
cu

m
en

t. 

To
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
ee

t b
ot

h 
‘s

ub
st

an
tia

l a
nd

 
cr

iti
ca

l b
an

d’
 a

ss
es

se
d 

ne
ed

s.
 

 
M

em
be

rs
 a

re
 a

sk
ed

 to
 a

gr
ee

 th
at

 th
is

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 
op

tio
ns

 p
ut

 fo
rw

ar
d 

in
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
do

cu
m

en
t. 

To
 re

-w
rit

e 
th

e 
FA

C
S

 c
rit

er
ia

 to
 b

e 
m

or
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

w
ith

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

 
Th

es
e 

ar
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
na

tio
na

l c
rit

er
ia

 

To
 o

ffe
r t

ho
se

 w
ho

 a
re

 n
ot

 a
ss

es
se

d 
as

 
ha

vi
ng

 ‘c
rit

ic
al

 b
an

d’
 n

ee
ds

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 
bu

y 
a 

se
rv

ic
e 

 
In

di
vi

du
al

s 
ha

ve
 th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
an

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

iv
at

e/
in

de
pe

nd
en

t s
ec

to
r 

 Pr
op

os
ed

 In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 c

ha
rg

es
 fo

r a
tte

nd
in

g 
da

y 
ce

nt
re

s 
 P

ro
po

se
d 

O
pt

io
n 

N
ot

es
 

C
om

m
en

ts
/re

sp
on

se
/im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 

To
 c

ha
rg

e 
£1

2 
pe

r d
ay

 (£
6 

pe
r h

al
f-d

ay
) f

or
 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 a

t a
 d

ay
 c

en
tre

 a
nd

 to
 re

vi
ew

 
ch

ar
ge

s 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r. 

Th
is

 w
as

 th
e 

op
tio

n 
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

 in
 th

e 
Bu

dg
et

 
re

po
rt 

to
 C

ab
in

et
 o

n 
14

 
D

ec
 2

00
6 

an
d 

pu
t f

or
w

ar
d 

by
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 ta
sk

 g
ro

up
s 

Th
is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ch

ar
ge

 w
ou

ld
 p

la
ce

 H
ar

ro
w

 in
 th

e 
m

ed
ia

n 
of

 
Lo

nd
on

 c
ur

re
nt

 ra
te

s 
(fo

r t
ho

se
 c

ha
rg

in
g)

. 
 M

em
be

rs
 a

re
 a

sk
ed

 to
 a

gr
ee

 th
at

 th
is

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 
op

tio
ns

 p
ut

 fo
rw

ar
d 

in
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
do

cu
m

en
t. 

To
 c

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

of
 n

ot
 c

ha
rg

in
g 

fo
r a

tte
nd

an
ce

 a
t a

 d
ay

 c
en

tre
 

 
M

em
be

rs
 a

re
 a

sk
ed

 to
 a

gr
ee

 th
at

 th
is

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 
op

tio
ns

 p
ut

 fo
rw

ar
d 

in
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
do

cu
m

en
t. 

To
 c

ha
rg

e 
£2

0 
pe

r d
ay

 (£
10

 p
er

 h
al

f-d
ay

) f
or

 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 a
t a

 d
ay

 c
en

tre
 

 
A

lth
ou

gh
 th

is
 w

ou
ld

 g
en

er
at

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l i

nc
om

e,
 th

is
 w

ou
ld

 
re

pr
es

en
t a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 h
ig

he
r c

os
t t

o 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s.

 
To

 c
ha

rg
e 

£1
0 

- £
12

 p
er

 d
ay

 (£
5/

6 
pe

r h
al

f-
da

y)
 fo

r a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

t a
 d

ay
 c

en
tre

 
 

Th
is

 is
 s

im
ila

r t
o 

th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
ro

po
sa

l, 
bu

t a
 c

ha
rg

e 
of

 £
10

 
w

ou
ld

 re
du

ce
 in

co
m

e 
by

 1
6%

. 
To

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f D

ay
 C

en
tre

 P
la

ce
s 

 
M

em
be

rs
 h

av
e 

al
re

ad
y 

ag
re

ed
 to

 th
e 

m
er

ge
r o

f A
nm

er
 a

nd
 

M
ilm

an
s 

D
ay

 C
en

tre
s.

 T
hi

s 
pr

op
os

al
 w

ou
ld

 c
re

at
e 

14



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

P
ag

e 
3 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
re

ss
ur

e 
on

 p
la

ce
s 

po
te

nt
ia

lly
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 u
nm

et
 

ne
ed

s.
 T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 re

qu
ire

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
  

To
 m

ak
e 

D
ire

ct
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 

ac
ce

ss
 c

om
m

un
ity

 b
as

ed
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

. 
 

Th
is

 o
pt

io
n 

is
 a

lre
ad

y 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 in

di
vi

du
al

s.
 

 W
ha

t n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t(s

)?
 

 C
on

te
nt

 
N

ot
es

 
C

om
m

en
ts

/re
sp

on
se

/im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 
Pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
w

an
te

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

pa
ck

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n:

 
C

ar
er

s 
Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 

O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s 

Eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
H

ea
lth

 

Th
e 

fo
rm

al
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
do

cu
m

en
t w

ill 
co

nt
ai

n 
ba

si
c 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 p
ot

en
tia

l i
m

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
es

e 
ca

te
go

rie
s.

 
 A

 fu
ll 

im
pa

ct
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t w
ill 

be
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

re
po

rte
d 

ba
ck

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 to

ge
th

er
 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

 fo
rm

al
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n.
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
r i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 

H
ow

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
re

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t 

H
ow

 a
re

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 c
ar

er
s 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
W

he
th

er
 a

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

 fa
lls

 w
ith

in
 

‘c
rit

ic
al

’ o
r ‘

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l’ 

ba
nd

s 
an

d 
at

 
w

ha
t s

ta
ge

 th
ey

 m
ov

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

em
 

R
ev

ie
w

 d
at

es
 

H
ow

 w
ill 

ch
an

ge
s 

be
 p

ha
se

d 
Im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r t
ho

se
 in

 re
ce

ip
t o

f 
be

ne
fit

s 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

m
pa

ct
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t –
 

Fa
ire

r C
ha

rg
in

g 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

cl
ar

ity
 

ab
ou

t w
ho

 w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 p

ay
 to

 a
vo

id
 

ra
is

in
g 

an
xi

et
y 

W
ill 

th
er

e 
be

 M
ea

ns
 T

es
tin

g 
Ar

e 
D

ire
ct

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

D
o 

da
y 

ca
re

 c
ha

rg
es

 in
cl

ud
e 

lu
nc

h,
 

tra
ns

po
rt 

an
d 

ot
he

r e
xt

ra
s?

 

W
e 

w
ill 

se
t o

ut
 a

s 
m

uc
h 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
fo

rm
al

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

do
cu

m
en

t, 
bu

t w
e 

w
ill 

ne
ed

 to
 b

al
an

ce
 

th
is

 a
ga

in
st

 o
ur

 d
es

ire
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 d

oc
um

en
t. 

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

vi
a 

th
e 

w
eb

-
si

te
, a

nd
 w

e 
ca

n 
al

so
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y,
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 fa
ith

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e.

 

15



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

P
ag

e 
4 

R
at

io
na

le
 fo

r c
ha

ng
e 

C
os

t/b
en

ef
it 

an
al

ys
is

 o
f d

iff
er

en
t 

op
tio

ns
 

Be
nc

hm
ar

ki
ng

 o
f c

ha
rg

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f c

ou
nc

ils
 w

ith
 n

il 
ch

ar
ge

 
U

ni
t c

os
t o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
 (d

ay
 c

en
tre

s)
 v

 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

ha
rg

es
 

An
tic

ip
at

ed
 in

co
m

e/
sa

vi
ng

 
W

ha
t H

ar
ro

w
 is

 d
oi

ng
 to

 lo
bb

y 
fo

r 
m

or
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fro
m

 c
en

tra
l 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

W
e 

w
ill 

se
t o

ut
 a

s 
m

uc
h 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
fo

rm
al

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

do
cu

m
en

t, 
bu

t w
e 

w
ill 

ne
ed

 to
 b

al
an

ce
 

th
is

 a
ga

in
st

 o
ur

 d
es

ire
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 d

oc
um

en
t. 

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

vi
a 

th
e 

w
eb

-
si

te
, a

nd
 w

e 
ca

n 
al

so
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y,
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 fa
ith

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e.

 
 W

e 
ar

e 
ac

tiv
el

y 
lo

bb
yi

ng
 c

en
tra

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 
th

e 
lo

w
 g

ra
nt

 p
os

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
 

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 
W

ou
ld

 it
 b

e 
ch

ea
pe

r t
o 

bu
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 
in

 th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

? 
W

ha
t a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 p
eo

pl
e?

 

W
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

al
re

ad
y 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
so

m
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r. 

W
e 

ar
e 

ex
am

in
in

g 
ho

w
 w

e 
m

ig
ht

 m
ak

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 fu
ll 

ra
ng

e 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

Fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 a

sk
ed

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 

 
 

 Fo
rm

at
 

N
ot

es
 

C
om

m
en

ts
/re

sp
on

se
/im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 

S
ep

ar
at

e 
D

oc
um

en
ts

 fo
r e

ac
h 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

Sh
or

t, 
bl

ac
k 

an
d 

w
hi

te
 o

nl
y 

W
e 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

ho
w

 b
es

t t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
do

cu
m

en
t w

hi
ch

 is
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e,
 c

on
ta

in
s 

al
l t

he
 re

le
va

nt
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
ith

ou
t b

ei
ng

 to
o 

lo
ng

. 
 R

N
IB

 re
co

m
m

en
d 

ye
llo

w
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d,
 b

la
ck

 A
ria

l F
on

t 1
4 

to
 

as
si

st
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 v

is
ua

l i
m

pa
irm

en
t. 

S
im

pl
e 

S
um

m
ar

y 
D

oc
um

en
t w

ith
 

m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
ve

rs
io

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

Pl
ai

n 
en

gl
is

h 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 
sa

vi
ng

s/
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

re
la

te
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 

W
e 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

ho
w

 b
es

t t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

a 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
do

cu
m

en
t w

hi
ch

 is
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e,
 c

on
ta

in
s 

al
l t

he
 re

le
va

nt
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
ith

ou
t b

ei
ng

 to
o 

lo
ng

. 

A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
do

cu
m

en
t (

pi
ct

or
ia

l) 
As

si
st

s 
lo

w
 li

te
ra

cy
 

W
e 

ha
ve

 re
ce

iv
ed

 o
ffe

rs
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
n 

ea
sy

 re
ad

 v
er

si
on

 
an

d 
w

e 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
 h

ow
 w

e 
ca

n 
pr

og
re

ss
 th

is
. 

B
ra

ille
 v

er
si

on
 

 
W

e 
w

ill 
m

ak
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
a 

B
ra

ille
 v

er
si

on
 o

n 
re

qu
es

t 
V

er
ba

l c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

no
t j

us
t 

w
rit

te
n 

St
af

f a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 s
pe

ak
 a

t g
ro

up
s 

W
e 

ca
n 

m
ak

e 
st

af
f a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 s

pe
ak

 a
t m

ee
tin

gs
 b

y 
ne

go
tia

tio
n.

 
Tr

ia
l d

ra
ft 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 w

ith
 s

er
vi

ce
 

 
W

e 
pr

op
os

e 
to

 c
irc

ul
at

e 
a 

dr
af

t o
f t

he
 fo

rm
al

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

16



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

P
ag

e 
5 

us
er

s/
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

do
cu

m
en

t t
o 

en
ab

le
 p

re
-c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 to

 
co

m
m

en
t o

n 
it 

be
fo

re
 it

 is
 fi

na
lis

ed
. 

P
ub

lic
is

in
g 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

As
 e

ar
ly

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

 
An

sa
ph

on
e 

m
es

sa
ge

 w
hi

le
 w

ai
tin

g 
fo

r A
cc

es
s 

H
ar

ro
w

 
Pr

es
s/

po
st

er
s 

Th
e 

fo
rm

al
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ill 
be

 p
ub

lic
is

ed
 w

id
el

y 
as

 s
oo

n 
as

 
de

ta
ils

 a
re

 fi
na

lis
ed

. 

D
is

se
m

in
at

io
n 

U
se

rs
 a

nd
 c

ar
er

s 
R

es
id

en
ts

 a
ss

oc
ia

tio
ns

 –
 a

ll 
re

si
de

nt
s 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
Se

ct
or

 
Lo

ca
l p

re
ss

 
Pu

bl
ic

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
Po

st
er

s 
R

ea
ch

 th
e 

ol
de

st
/s

ic
k 

Pr
ov

id
e 

ex
tra

 c
op

ie
s 

of
 th

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 

sh
ee

ts
 a

nd
 a

sk
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
s 

et
c 

to
 c

on
ta

ct
 th

ei
r e

ld
er

ly
 m

em
be

rs
 

se
ek

in
g 

vi
ew

s 

Th
e 

fo
rm

al
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
do

cu
m

en
t w

ill 
be

 c
irc

ul
at

ed
 w

id
el

y 
to

 c
ur

re
nt

 s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
, a

nd
 w

ill 
be

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

do
w

nl
oa

da
bl

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
w

eb
-s

ite
. 

O
th

er
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ill 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

 re
qu

es
t t

ha
t a

 c
op

y 
of

 th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

do
cu

m
en

t b
e 

se
nt

 to
 th

em
. C

op
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

do
cu

m
en

t w
ill 

be
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
vi

a 
G

P
 

su
rg

er
ie

s,
 li

br
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r p
ub

lic
 v

en
ue

s.
 

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

op
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 s
he

et
s 

ca
n 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

on
 re

qu
es

t 

 R
es

po
nd

in
g 

N
ot

es
 

C
om

m
en

ts
/re

sp
on

se
/im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 

D
iff

er
en

t f
ee

db
ac

k 
sh

ee
ts

 fo
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s 
an

d 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
, 

an
d 

fo
r d

iff
er

en
t c

on
su

lta
tio

ns
  

Se
ek

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
fro

m
 g

ro
up

s 
ab

ou
t 

ho
w

 m
an

y 
th

ey
 w

er
e 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 fo

r 
W

e 
w

ill 
ta

ke
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f t
hi

s 
in

 d
es

ig
ni

ng
 th

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 

sh
ee

ts
. 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 o
n 

fo
rm

 fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
to

 
st

at
e 

ho
w

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
ha

ng
es

 
w

ill 
af

fe
ct

 th
ei

r l
iv

es
 

An
d 

th
at

 o
f c

ar
er

s 
W

e 
w

ill 
ta

ke
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f t
hi

s 
in

 d
es

ig
ni

ng
 th

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 

sh
ee

ts
. 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t d
iff

er
en

t m
et

ho
ds

 
to

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 e
.g

. t
el

ep
ho

ne
, e

-m
ai

l 
C

on
si

de
r s

en
di

ng
 s

pe
ci

fic
 

re
se

ar
ch

er
s 

ou
t i

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
W

e 
w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
 th

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

fo
r t

he
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 m

ea
ns

 fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
to

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
e 

th
ei

r v
ie

w
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
de

di
ca

te
d 

te
le

ph
on

e 
lin

e,
 te

xt
 p

ho
ne

, f
ax

, e
-m

ai
l, 

an
d 

po
st

. 
P

ub
lic

 M
ee

tin
gs

 
Ad

di
tio

na
l p

ub
lic

 m
ee

tin
gs

/fo
cu

s 
gr

ou
ps

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 b

y 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 b
ut

 a
tte

nd
ed

 b
y 

O
ffi

ce
rs

/M
em

be
rs

 

W
e 

pl
an

 to
 h

ol
d 

3 
pu

bl
ic

 m
ee

tin
gs

 in
 d

iff
er

en
t l

oc
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
tim

es
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
pe

rio
d.

 
 B

y 
ne

go
tia

tio
n 

w
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ha

pp
y 

to
 a

tte
nd

 

17



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

P
ag

e 
6 

ev
en

ts
/m

ee
tin

gs
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 b
y 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y,
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 
fa

ith
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 e
xp

la
in

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s.
 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

fro
m

 s
ta

ff 
to

 h
el

p 
us

er
s 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 
e.

g.
 d

ay
 c

en
tre

s 
Th

is
 w

ill 
be

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
 

 O
th

er
 C

om
m

en
ts

: 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l v
ol

un
ta

ry
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

st
re

am
s.

 W
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 w

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ha
pp

y 
to

 d
o 

th
is

. 
C

on
si

de
r a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 to

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e 

re
du

ct
io

ns
 e

ls
ew

he
re

 in
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l. 
S

ee
 w

w
w

.h
ar

ro
w

.g
ov

.u
k/

bu
dg

et
  

W
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
P

C
T 

to
 re

so
lv

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
e.

g.
 p

oo
l b

ud
ge

ts
. T

he
 P

C
T 

is
 a

 k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

 w
ith

 w
ho

m
 w

e 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 w
or

k 
cl

os
el

y.
 

18


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	7 Consultation on possible changes to Adult Community Care Services
	Cabinet report - Spring07Consultationproposals
	Cabinet report - Spring2007Appendix1
	Cabinet report - Spring2007Appendix2


